
SVLHCD

  
BOARD AGENDA

MEETING LOCATION:
Sierra View Medical Center 

Board Room
465 W Olive Avenue

Porterville, CA 93257

 AUGUST 26, 2025



Table of Contents

Agenda

Table of Contents 

Minutes for Approval 234

Consent Agenda - Approved by MEC

Consent Agenda - Approved by Senior Team

Financials

1

2

3

9

2

240



 AGENDA
LIST OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED



 

Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

 
       

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA – Board Room 
 

AGENDA 
August 26, 2025 

    

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM) 
 

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which time the Board of 
Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to 
Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 
reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open session(s) 
of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code 
Sections 54950 et seq.  
 
Call to Order  
 

I. Approval of Agendas 
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended 
 
The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be concluded 
in the time allotted.  Upon request of any Board member to extend the time for a matter, 
either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time allotted or the chair 
may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.  

 
II. Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM) 
 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board of 
Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its 
attorneys.  These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members of 
the public.  The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the agenda or 
are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate attention and 
arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in the closed session 
will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1 
 

III. Closed Session Business  
 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 
B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):   



 
 

  
 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

August 26, 2025 
 

Page 2 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 
 

 
1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials  

 
2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 
3. Compliance  Report – Quarter 4  

 
C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services and Strategic Planning (3 
Items). Estimated date of disclosure July 1, 2026 
 

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):  
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services and Strategic Planning (1 
Item). Estimated date of disclosure July 1, 2026.  
 

E. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Significant Exposure to Litigation; 
Anticipated Litigation: BETA Claim 25-0015272 Conference with Legal Counsel.    
 

F. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):  
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services and Strategic Planning. 
Estimated date of disclosure January 1, 2026.   
 

G. Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel About 
Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To Litigation; Privileged 
Communication (1 Item).  

 
To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled 
time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open 
Session Agenda. 
  

IV. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session 
 
 

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)  
 

V. Closed Session Action Taken 
 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed Session 
Discussion 
 

A. Chief of Staff Report 



 
 

  
 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

August 26, 2025 
 

Page 3 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 
 

 Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken 
 

B. Quality Review  
 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 
 

2.  Quality Division Report  
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 
3.  Compliance Report – Quarter 4 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given. 
 

  
C. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services and Strategic Planning (3 

Items) 
  Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 
 D.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services 
  Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 
 E.  Discussion Regarding Significant Exposure to Litigation; Anticipated Litigation 
  Recommended Action: Accept/Reject BETA CLAIM 25-001572 
 
 F.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets and Strategic Planning 
  Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 

G.  Conference with Legal Counsel  
Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 
 

VI. Public Comments 
 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members of 
the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, 
matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at 
this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public may make comments at this 
time or present such comments when the item is called.  This is the time for the public to 
make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the regular agenda. Any 
person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so that all 
interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a total of thirty (30) minutes allotted 
for the Public Comment period.  Please state your name and address for the record prior 



 
 

  
 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

August 26, 2025 
 

Page 4 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 
 

to making your comment. Written comments submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting 
will distributed to the Board at this time, but will not be read by the Board secretary during 
the public comment period. 

 
VII. Consent Agenda 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda as presented  
 
Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under the 
Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items are 
considered to be routine by the Board.  All items under the Consent Agenda covering 
Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion.    If discussion is 
requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any item addressed 
during public comment, then that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the Board.       
      
 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. July 22, 2025 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove July 22, 2025 Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 

  
IX. Business Items 

 
A.  July Financials 2025 Financials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove July Financial Report as Presented 
 
B.  Notice of Resignation of Zone 2 Board Member Gaurang Pandya Effective 

September 1, 2025.  
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Plan to Obtain Applicants to Fill the 
Vacancy by Appointment by the November 25, 2025 Regular Meeting 
 

X. SVLHCD Board Chair Report 
 

XI. SVMC CEO Report 
 

XII. Announcements:  
  
Regular Board of Directors Meeting – September 23, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.     

 
XIII. Adjournment  



 
 

  
 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

August 26, 2025 
 

Page 5 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 
 

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.   
A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who 
requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Crippen, VP of 
Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday – Friday between 8:00 a.m. – 
4:30 p.m.  Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES 

 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well as 
the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the 
Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257.  Privileged and 
confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.   
 

 



 
     

APPROVED BY SENIOR LEADERSHIP TEAM
HOSPITAL POLICIES AND REPORTS FOR REVIEW 

AGENDA
CONSENT



Senior Leadership Team 8/26/2025 

Board of Director’s Approval 

 
Liberty Lomeli, Chairman 
 

 
8/26/2025 

 

 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER 
CONSENT AGENDA 

August 26, 2025 
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL 

The following Polices/Procedures/Protocols/Plans have been reviewed by Senior Leadership Team 
and are being submitted to the Board of Director’s for approval:                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                               Pages            Action 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 
 
 

   

 
Approve 

↓ 
 
 
 
 

 027080 RHC Specialist Referral Form
Form:



 
 
 
 

 
 

Sierra View Community Health Center – Terra Bella 
9520 Road 238 Terra Bella Ca, 93270

Phone: (559)544-6815 / Fax (599)306-0125
 

 

 
Urgency of Referral: 

 

 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER SPECIALIST REFERRAL FORM

Form # 027080 REV 6/25

SPECIALIST REFERRAL FORM
Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

*RHCREFFORM*

 Routine            Urgent             STAT (Immediate)

Specialty Referred To:  Cardiology       Dermatology        Endocrinology         ENT

 Gastroenterology      

             Rheumatology           Other:

Preferred Specialist (if known):

Patient Information
Name: Date of Birth: ___/___/___

Phone Number: 

Referral Details
Referring Provider/ NPI

Reason for Referral / Diagnosis: 

 
Clinical Question or Concern: 

Attached Medical Information

Progress Notes            Lab Results          Imaging Reports Medication List            

Previous Specialist Notes        Others:

OB/GYN

Attached Documents
Insurance Cards         Insurance authorization       Demographics        Written order with signature 

Patient photo ID Others:

Additional information 

Provider Signature Date

Psychiatry     

   Pulmonology  

Neurology Orthopedics

Urology

1



 
     

            POLICIES APPROVED BY THE MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

            AGENDA
             CONSENT





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































MEETING
MINUTES

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL



 

  1 
 

 

MEETING MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 
The monthly July 24, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room,  
465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, California  
 

Call to Order: Chairman Lomeli called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. 
 

 Board Attendance:  
 Liberty Lomeli, Chair  - Present 
 Bindusagar Reddy, Vice Chair  - Present 
 Areli Martinez, Secretary – Present (Arrived at 5:20 p.m.) 
 Hans Kashyap, Director – Absent 
 Gaurang Pandya, Director  - Present 

   
 Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Craig McDonald, 

Chief Financial Officer, Jeff Hudson, Patient Care Services Strategy Advisor, Brandy 
Irwin, Interim Chief Nursing Officer, Terry Villareal, Executive Assistant and Clerk to the 
Board, Kim Pryor-DeShazo, Director of Marketing and Communications,  Silvia Roberts, 
Director of Care Integration, Alex Reed-Krase, Legal Counsel, Harpreet Sandhu, Chief of 
Staff. 

 
I. Approval of Agenda:   

 
Chair LOMELI motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Director 
PANDYA, seconded by, Vice Chair REDDY and carried to approve the agenda.  The vote 
of the Board is as follows:  
 
KASHYAP  Absent 
MARTINEZ Absent 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:09 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 
 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  
 

B.  Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):   
 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
July 22, 2025 
 

2 
 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 
 

C.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):  
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services. Estimated date of 
disclosure January 1, 2026.   

 
Director Martinez arrived to the meeting at 5:20 p.m. during the Closed Session Item C.  
 
Closed Session Items D and E were deferred to the conclusion of Open Session, as there was not 
sufficient time to address these items prior to the scheduled start of Open Session.  

   
III. Open Session: Chair LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 5:36 p.m., reconvening in Open 

Session at 5:36 p.m.  
 
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 
Closed Session.  
    
A. Chief of Staff Report. 

 Information Only; No Action Taken. 
 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 
 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 
This item was deferred to the end of Open Session.  

 
C.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secret 
 Information Only; No Action Taken 
 

IV. Public Comments 
 
Kathleen Adams – Submitted a photocopy of a recent Porterville Recorder article regarding 
Emergency Room improvements, accompanied by a letter summarizing her dissatisfaction 
with her patient care.  
 

V. Consent Agenda 
 
The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 
Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 
attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  Following review and discussion, it was 
moved by Vice Chair REDDY, seconded by Director PANDYA, and carried to approve 
the Consent Agenda.   The vote of the Board is as follows: 
 
KASHYAP Absent 
MARTINEZ Abstain 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
July 22, 2025 
 

3 
 

 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  

 
A. Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA and 

seconded by Director MARTINEZ to approve the June 24, 2025 Minutes of the 
Regular Board Meeting as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board 
is as follows: 

 
KASHYAP Absent 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
VII. Business Items 

 
A. June 2025 Financials 
 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Financials for June 2025.  
   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded  
by Vice Chair REDDY and carried to approve the June 2025 Financials as 
presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 
KASHYAP Absent 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 
 

B. Capital Report – Quarter Ending June 30, 2025 
 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the quarterly capital report.  
   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded  
by Vice Chair REDDY and carried to approve the Capital Report Quarter ending 
June 30, 2025 as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 
KASHYAP Absent 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 
 

C. Investment Report – Quarter Ending June 30, 2025 
 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the quarterly investment report .  



Board of Directors – Minutes 
July 22, 2025 
 

4 
 

   
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded  
by Vice Chair REDDY and carried to approve the Investment Report Quarter 
Ending June 30, 205 as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 
KASHYAP Absent 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 
 
 

VIII. SVLHCD Board Chair Report 
 
Chairman Lomeli announced that he is no longer working for Family Health Care Network 
and therefore no longer has a conflict of interest.  He  has accepted a position working for 
a local dermatologist.   
 

IX. CEO Report 
 
Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 
View.  
 

IX.  Announcements:  
 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – August 26, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

 
X.  Closed Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Open Session at 6:11 p.m., reconvening in 

Closed Session at 6:19 p.m.  
 

B.  Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 
32106(b):   

 
1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials  

 
D.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
(1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027   

 
Director Pandya briefly accepted a phone call and immediately ended the call.  

 
E.  Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To 
Litigation; Privileged Communication (1 Item).  

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
July 22, 2025 
 

5 
 

XI.  Open Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 7:05 p.m., reconvening in 
Open Session at 7:06 p.m.  
 
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 
Closed Session.  
B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 
 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 
 
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair REDDY, 
seconded by Director Martinez and carried to approve the Evaluation – 
Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials as presented.  The vote of the 
Board is as follows: 

 
KASHYAP Absent  
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Abstain 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
D.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 
E.     Conference with Legal Counsel  
 Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

 
XII.  Adjournment 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:06 p.m. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Areli Martinez 
Secretary  
SVLHCD Board of Directors 
 
AM: trv 



FINANCIALS
FINANCIAL REPORTS FROM THE PREVIOUS MONTH



FINANCIAL PACKAGE
Jul-25

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

BOARD PACKAGE

Pages
Statistics 1-2
Balance Sheet 3-4
Income Statement 5
Statement of Cash Flow 6
Monthly Cash Receipts 7



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 25 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD Jul-24 % Change
Utilization

SNF Patient Days
Total -                 56                  (56)                  -100.0% -                     56                  (56)                -100.0% 31                      (31)                  -100.0%

Medi-Cal -                 56                  (56)                  -100.0% -                     56                  (56)                -100.0% 31                      (31)                  -100.0%

Sub-Acute Patient Days
Total 1,069             970                99                    10.2% 1,069                 970                99                 10.2% 1,047                 22                    2.1%

Medi-Cal 496                516                (20)                  -3.8% 496                    516                (20)                -3.8% 557                    (61)                  -11.0%

Acute Patient Days 1,753             1,618             135                  8.3% 1,753                 1,618             135               8.3% 1,559                 194                  12.4%
Acute Discharges 480                429                51                    11.9% 480                    429                51                 11.9% 429                    51                    11.9%

 Medicare 184                170                14                    8.2% 184                    170                14                 8.2% 170                    14                    8.2%
Medi-Cal 242                191                51                    26.7% 242                    191                51                 26.7% 191                    51                    26.7%
Contract 51                  62                  (11)                  -17.7% 51                      62                  (11)                -17.7% 62                      (11)                  -17.7%

Other 3                    6                    (3)                    -50.0% 3                        6                    (3)                  -50.0% 6                        (3)                    -50.0%

Average Length of Stay 3.65               3.77               (0.12)               -3.2% 3.65                   3.77               (0.12)             -3.2% 3.63                   0.02                 0.5%

Newborn Patient Days
Medi-Cal 190                148                42                    28.8% 190                    148                42                 28.8% 147                    43                    29.3%

Other 42                  33                  9                      25.5% 42                      33                  9                   25.5% 34                      8                      23.5%
Total 232                181                51                    28.2% 232                    181                51                 28.2% 181                    51                    28.2%

Total Deliveries 119                92                  27                    29.3% 119                    92                  27                 29.3% 92                      27                    29.3%
Medi-Cal % 81.82% 83.43% -1.61% -1.9% 81.82% 83.43% -1.61% -1.9% 83.70% -1.88% -2.2%

Case Mix Index
Medicare 1.3362           1.6368           (0.3006)           -18.4% 1.3362                     1.6368           (0.3006)         -18.4% 1.6067               (0.2705)           -16.8%
Medi-Cal 1.0458           1.1975           (0.1517)           -12.7% 1.0458                     1.1975           (0.1517)         -12.7% 1.2171               (0.1713)           -14.1%

Overall 1.1640           1.3724           (0.2084)           -15.2% 1.1640                     1.3724           (0.2084)         -15.2% 1.4048               (0.2408)           -17.1%

Ancillary Services
Inpatient

Surgery Minutes 7,987             8,105             (118)                -1.5% 7,987                 8,105             (118)              -1.5% 6,345                 1,642               25.9%
Surgery Cases 97                  89                  8                      9.2% 97                      89                  8                   9.2% 77                      20                    26.0%

Imaging Procedures 1,738             1,574             164                  10.4% 1,738                 1,574             164               10.4% 1,515                 223                  14.7%

Outpatient
Surgery Minutes 16,020           14,760           1,260               8.5% 16,020               14,760           1,260            8.5% 13,600               2,420               17.8%

Surgery Cases 205                205                0                      0.2% 205                    205                0                   0.2% 169                    36                    21.3%
Endoscopy Procedures 193                195                (2)                    -1.0% 193                    195                (2)                  -1.0% 209                    (16)                  -7.7%

Imaging Procedures 4,196             4,385             (189)                -4.3% 4,196                 4,385             (189)              -4.3% 3,504                 692                  19.7%
MRI Procedures 341                318                23                    7.4% 341                    318                23                 7.4% 268                    73                    27.2%
CT Procedures 1,394             1,319             75                    5.7% 1,394                 1,319             75                 5.7% 1,248                 146                  11.7%

Ultrasound Procedures 1,480             1,421             59                    4.1% 1,480                 1,421             59                 4.1% 1,361                 119                  8.7%
Lab Tests 35,940           33,776           2,164               6.4% 35,940               33,776           2,164            6.4% 32,923               3,017               9.2%

Dialysis 7                    4                    3                      98.6% 7                        4                    3                   98.6% -                     7                      

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

July 2025

Jul-25 YTD

1



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 25 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD Jul-24 % Change

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

July 2025

Jul-25 YTD

Cancer Treatment Center
Chemo Treatments 2,125             2,105             20                    0.9% 2,125                 2,105             20                 0.9% 2,419                 (294)                -12.2%

Radiation Treatments 1,180             2,007             (827)                -41.2% 1,180                 2,007             (827)              -41.2% 2,432                 (1,252)             -51.5%

Cardiac Cath Lab
Cath Lab IP Procedures 16 15 1                      9.4% 16                      15                  1                   9.4% 10                      6                      60.0%

Cath Lab OP Procedures 33 35 (2)                    -5.2% 33                      35                  (2)                  -5.2% 26                      7                      26.9%
Total Cardiac Cath Lab 49 49 (0)                    -0.9% 49                      49                  (0)                  -0.9% 36                      13                    36.1%

Outpatient Visits
Emergency 3,243             3,374             (131)                -3.9% 3,243                 3,374             (131)              -3.9% 3,371                 (128)                -3.8%

Total Outpatient 15,109 14,964 145                  1.0% 15,109               14,964           145               1.0% 13,844               1,265               9.1%

Staffing
Paid FTE's 909.38           900.16           9.22                 1.0% 909.38               900.16           9.22              1.0% 879.65               29.73               3.4%

Productive FTE's 762.92           772.13           (9.21)               -1.2% 762.92               772.13           (9.21)             -1.2% 730.04               32.88               4.5%
Paid FTE's/AOB 4.99               5.44               (0.45)               -8.3% 4.99                   5.44               (0.45)             -8.3% 5.27                   (0.28)               -5.4%

Revenue/Costs (w/o Case Mix)
Revenue/Adj.Patient Day 10,821           11,922           (1,102)             -9.2% 10,821               11,922           (1,102)           -9.2% 11,109               (288)                -2.6%

Cost/Adj.Patient Day 2,615             3,006             (391)                -13.0% 2,615                 3,006             (391)              -13.0% 2,671                 (57)                  -2.1%

       
Revenue/Adj. Discharge 51,461           58,837           (7,376)             -12.5% 51,461               58,837           (7,376)           -12.5% 54,001               (2,540)             -4.7%

Cost/Adj. Discharge 12,435           14,832           (2,398)             -16.2% 12,435               14,832           (2,398)           -16.2% 12,986               (551)                -4.2%
Adj. Discharge 1,188             1,039             149                  14.3% 1,188                 1,039             149               14.3% 1,064                 124                  11.7%

Net Op. Gain/(Loss) % 1.30% 0.48% 0.82% 170.6% 1.30% 0.48% 0.82% 170.6% -3.19% 4.50% -140.8%
Net Op. Gain/(Loss) $ 194,980         74,560           120,420           161.5% 194,980             74,560           120,420        161.5% (427,527)            622,507           -145.6%

Gross Days in Accts Rec. 89.17             95.03             (5.86)               -6.2% 89.17                 95.03             (5.86)             -6.2% 92.76                 (3.59)               -3.9%
Net Days in Accts. Rec. 37.23             57.75             (20.51)             -35.5% 37.23                 57.75             (20.51)           -35.5% 46.66                 (9.43)               -20.2%

2



Jul-25 Jun-25

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents 20,639,841           22,428,191           
Short-Term Investments 1,499,446             -                        
Assets Limited As To Use 1,062,085             5,499,933             

Patient Accounts Receivable 176,718,952         173,258,474         
Less Uncollectables (13,692,139)          (14,220,797)          
Contractual Allowances (143,913,973)        (139,641,335)        

Other Receivables 21,954,330           20,268,455           
Inventories 4,513,125             4,492,911             
Prepaid Expenses and Deposits 3,202,007             2,619,918             
Less Receivable - Current 279,983                279,983                

Total Current Assets 72,263,657           74,985,732           

Assets Limited as to use, Less
Current Requirements 32,368,359           32,278,190           
Long-Term Investments 137,671,971         139,055,728         
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net 71,125,559           71,549,704           
Intangible Right of use Assets 267,111                279,156                
SBITA Right of use Assets 3,349,249             3,498,677             
Lease Receivable - LT 703,090                727,672                
Other Investments 250,000                250,000                
Prepaid Loss on Bonds 1,237,797             1,258,777             

Total Assets 319,236,793         323,883,637         

Liabilities and Funds Balances
Current Liabilities
Bond Interest Payable 101,471                693,525                
Current Maturities of Bonds Payable 4,235,000             4,235,000             
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 854,806                939,806                
Account Payable and Accrued Expenses 4,807,327             5,147,989             
Accrued Payroll and Related Costs 6,389,342             6,462,574             
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements 4,772,037             4,408,713             
Lease Liability - Current 128,275                130,007                
SBITA Liability - Current 1,694,214             1,696,245             
Total Current Liabilities 22,982,471           23,713,858           

Self-Insurance Reserves 2,115,953             2,129,089             
Capital Lease Liab LT 0                            0                            
Bonds Payable, Less Curr Reqt 29,040,000           33,275,000           
Bonds Premium Liability - LT 2,033,056             2,078,576             
Lease Liability - LT 162,087                172,542                
SBITA Liability - LT 2,040,472             2,157,786             
Other Non Current Liabilities -                        -                        
Deferred Inflow - Leases 921,530                946,027                

Total Liabilities 59,295,569           64,472,878           

Unresticted Fund 259,410,759         259,410,759         
Profit or (Loss) 530,465                -                        

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 319,236,793         323,883,637         

-                        -                        

Sierra View Local Health Care District 
Balance Sheet



For Period Jul-25

 ACTUAL  BUDGET  VARIANCE % VARIANCE  ACTUAL YTD  BUDGET YTD  VARIANCE YTD % VARIANCE

Operating Revenue
Inpatient - Nursing 5,851,201            5,278,322            572,879             11% 5,851,201              5,278,322               572,879              11%
Inpatient - Ancillary 18,901,475          19,962,552          (1,061,077)         (5%) 18,901,475            19,962,552             (1,061,077)         (5%)
Total Inpatient Revenue 24,752,676          25,240,874          (488,198)            (2%) 24,752,676            25,240,874             (488,198)            (2%)

Outpatient - Ancillary 36,382,805          35,910,670          472,135             1% 36,382,805            35,910,670             472,135              1%
Total Patient Revenue 61,135,482          61,151,544          (16,062)              (0%) 61,135,482            61,151,544             (16,062)              (0%)

Medicare (20,650,187)        (20,240,092)         (410,095)            2% (20,650,187)           (20,240,092)            (410,095)            2%
Medi-Cal (22,858,976)        (18,785,146)         (4,073,830)         22% (22,858,976)           (18,785,146)            (4,073,830)         22%
Other/Charity (3,305,276)          (7,190,155)           3,884,879          (54%) (3,305,276)             (7,190,155)              3,884,879           (54%)
Discounts & Allowances (104,342)             (19,138)                (85,204)              445% (104,342)                (19,138)                   (85,204)              445%
Bad Debts 17,350                (244,606)              261,956             (107%) 17,350                   (244,606)                 261,956              (107%)
Total Deductions (46,901,431)        (46,479,137)         (422,294)            1% (46,901,431)           (46,479,137)            (422,294)            1%

Net Service Revenue 14,234,051          14,672,407          (438,356)            (3%) 14,234,051            14,672,407             (438,356)            (3%)
Other Operating Revenue 733,206               818,039               (84,833)              (10%) 733,206                 818,039                  (84,833)              (10%)
Total Operating Revenue 14,967,258          15,490,446          (523,188)            (3%) 14,967,258            15,490,446             (523,188)            (3%)

Salaries 6,180,099            6,071,526            (108,573)            (2%) 6,180,099              6,071,526               (108,573)            (2%)
S&W PTO 693,972               715,488               21,516               3% 693,972                 715,488                  21,516                3%
Employee Benefits 1,465,787            1,460,204            (5,583)                (0%) 1,465,787              1,460,204               (5,583)                (0%)
Professional Fees 1,474,104            1,889,826            415,722             22% 1,474,104              1,889,826               415,722              22%
Purchased Services 651,091               911,743               260,652             29% 651,091                 911,743                  260,652              29%
Supplies & Expenses 2,425,818            2,378,769            (47,049)              (2%) 2,425,818              2,378,769               (47,049)              (2%)
Maintenance & Repairs 210,606               303,754               93,148               31% 210,606                 303,754                  93,148                31%
Utilities 266,477               306,217               39,740               13% 266,477                 306,217                  39,740                13%
Rent/Lease 30,196                30,041                 (155)                  (1%) 30,196                   30,041                    (155)                   (1%)
Insurance 144,808               122,727               (22,081)              (18%) 144,808                 122,727                  (22,081)              (18%)
Depreciation/Amortization 812,022               811,079               (943)                  (0%) 812,022                 811,079                  (943)                   (0%)
Other Expense 417,299               414,512               (2,787)                (1%) 417,299                 414,512                  (2,787)                (1%)
Impaired Costs -                      -                       -                    0% -                         -                         -                     0%
Total Operating Expense 14,772,278          15,415,886          643,608             4% 14,772,278            15,415,886             643,608              4%
Net Gain/(Loss) From Operations 194,980               74,560                 120,420             162% 194,980                 74,560                    120,420              162%

District Taxes 138,477               138,477               -                    0% 138,477                 138,477                  -                     0%
Investment Income 509,936               488,226               21,710               4% 509,936                 488,226                  21,710                4%
Other Non - Operating Income 29,057                40,308                 (11,251)              (28%) 29,057                   40,308                    (11,251)              (28%)
Interest Expense (75,620)               (70,649)                (4,971)                (7%) (75,620)                  (70,649)                   (4,971)                (7%)
Non-Operating Expense (62,857)               (39,854)                (23,003)              (58%) (62,857)                  (39,854)                   (23,003)              (58%)
Total Non-Operating Income 538,992               556,508               (17,516)              (3%) 538,992                 556,508                  (17,516)              (3%)

-                    -                     
Gain/(Loss) Before Net Inc/(Decr) FV Invstmt 733,972               631,068               102,904             16% 733,972                 631,068                  102,904              16%
Net Incr/(Decr) in the Fair Value Invstmt (203,507)             162,500               (366,007)            (225%) (203,507)                162,500                  (366,007)            (225%)
Net Gain/(Loss) 530,465               793,568               (263,103)            (33%) 530,465                 793,568                  (263,103)            (33%)

-                      

Sierra View Local Health Care District 
Income Statement 



Current Month YTD

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating Income/(Loss) 194,980                      194,980            
Adjustments to reconcile operating income/(loss) to net cash from operating activities

Depreciation/Amortization 812,022                      812,022            
Provision for bad debts (528,658)                     (528,658)           

-                    
     Change in assets and liabilities: -                    

Patient accounts receivable, net 812,160                      812,160            
Other receivables (1,685,875)                  (1,685,875)        
Inventories (20,215)                       (20,215)             
Prepaid expenses and deposits (582,089)                     (582,089)           
Advance refunding of bonds payable, net 20,980                        20,980              
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (340,662)                     (340,662)           
Deferred inflows - leases (24,497)                       (24,497)             
Accrued payroll and related costs (73,232)                       (73,232)             
Estimated third-party payor settlements 363,324                      363,324            
Self-insurance reserves (13,136)                       (13,136)             

Total adjustments (1,259,878)                  (1,259,878)        

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (1,064,898)                  (1,064,898)        

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
District tax revenues 138,477                      138,477            
Noncapital grants and contributions, net of other expenses (52,504)                       (52,504)             

               Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 85,973                        85,973              

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Purchase of capital assets (375,832)                     (375,832)           
Proceeds from sale of assets -                              -                    
Proceeds from debt borrowings -                              -                    
Proceeds from lease receivable, net 24,582                        24,582              
Principal payments on debt borrowings (4,235,000)                  (4,235,000)        
Interest payments (694,491)                     (694,491)           
Issuance of bonds payable and bond premium liability -                              -                    
Net change in notes payable and lease liability (67,104)                       (67,104)             
Net changes in assets limited as to use 4,347,679                   4,347,679         

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related  financing activities (1,000,166)                  (1,000,166)        

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net (purchase) or sale of investments 1,180,250                   1,180,250         
Investment income 509,936                      509,936            

               Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 1,690,186                   1,690,186         

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents: (288,905)                     (288,905)           

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of month/year 22,428,191                 22,428,191       

Cash and cash equivalents at end of month 22,139,287                 22,139,287
22,139,287                 22,139,287

-                              -                    

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
Statement of Cash Flows

July-25

 6



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

MONTHLY CASH RECEIPTS
July 2025

PATIENT
 ACCOUNTS OTHER TOTAL
RECEIVABLE ACTIVITY DEPOSITED

Aug-24 10,684,807          298,095            10,982,902      
Sep-24 12,800,001          1,611,606         14,411,607      
Oct-24 14,933,404          1,420,062         16,353,466      
Nov-24 11,872,571          1,402,779         13,275,350      
Dec-24 13,002,191          6,026,303         19,028,494      
Jan-25 12,353,155          4,293,154         16,646,309      
Feb-25 9,516,870            8,335,277         17,852,147      
Mar-25 13,111,820          451,259            13,563,079      
Apr-25 13,460,422          8,143,789         21,604,211      

May-25 12,344,513          9,292,615         21,637,128      
Jun-25 10,549,177          4,753,556         15,302,733      
Jul-25 13,219,919          932,239            14,152,158      

NOTE:

Cash receipts in "Other Activity" include the following:

    - Other Operating Revenues - Receipts for Café, rebates, refunds,
      and miscellaneous funding sources 

    - Non-Operating Revenues - rental income, property tax revenues, sale of assets

    - Medi-Cal OP Supplemental and DSH Funds 
    - Medi-Cal and Medi-Care Tentative Cost Settlements 
    - Grants, IGT, HQAF, & QIP Supplemental Funds
    - Medicare interim payments 

July 2025 Summary of Other Activity:
206,990        M-Care Temporary Allowance Cost Report FY13
207,591        M-Care Temporary Allowance Cost Report FY12
253,428        M-Care interim payments 
264,230        Miscellaneous
932,239         07/25 Total Other Activity

 7


	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Consent Agenda - Approved by Senior Team
	Consent Agenda - Approved by MEC
	Minutes for Approval
	Financials

	PATIENTS LABEL_3: 
	By: 
	Time: 
	Date request filled: 
	PATIENTS LABEL_2: 
	Date_2: 
	patient: 
	undefined_8: 
	undefined_7: 
	Phone_2: 
	Printed Name: 
	Date: 
	Patient Name_2: 
	To: 
	From: 
	HIVAIDS Test Results: Off
	Genetic Testing Information: Off
	Drug and Alcohol Abuse Results: Off
	PATIENTS LABEL: 
	undefined_6: 
	Operative Reports: Off
	EEG: Off
	Progress Notes: Off
	Pathology Reports: Off
	Mental Health: Off
	EKG: Off
	Radiology CD: Off
	History  Physical Exams: Off
	Emergency Reports: Off
	Other: Off
	Radiology Reports: Off
	Laboratory Reports: Off
	Discharge Summary: Off
	Consultations: Off
	Billing Statements: Off
	State reason 2: 
	State reason 1: 
	Paper Copy: Off
	Email email will be encrypted: Off
	CD: Off
	Relationship to patient: 
	I authorize_2: 
	Email_2: 
	Fax Number: 
	Phone Number: 
	Zip Code_2: 
	State_2: 
	City_2: 
	Address_2: 
	Name of HospitalClinicPerson: 
	I authorize: 
	Email: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_4: 
	Phone: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_2: 
	Date of Birth: 
	Zip Code: 
	State: 
	City: 
	Address: 
	undefined: 
	Patient Name: 


